Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 11:08 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: UOI TP: SJP6299M / Gantry pole Fell
Attachments: SJP6299M.pdf

CS/UOI18019812/T1vbn2

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Christine Yow <christine.yow@wearnes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: lisi@uoi.com.sg

Subject: UOI TP: SIP6299M / Gantry pole Fell

Dear OIC,

Original copy of the attach will be mail out for your next process.

Best Regards,
Christine Yow
Admin Assistant

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
V 249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159935
D (65) 6430 4899

WEARNES Www.wearnesauto.com  christine.yow@wearnes.com
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Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.



